

BYLAWS
OF
FOXFIELD COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

Definitions

The words in these Bylaws which begin with capital letters (other than words which would be normally capitalized) shall have the following meanings assigned to them unless such a meaning would be manifestly improper or unreasonable in the context in which a word is used.

"Association" shall mean and refer to Foxfield Community Association, Inc., a Virginia nonstock corporation, its successors and assigns. The Association is sometimes referred to herein as the Corporation.

"Board of Directors" shall mean and refer to the Board of Directors of the Association and any board, group or entity of the successor or assign to the Association serving in a comparable capacity to the Board of Directors of the Association.

"Class A Members" shall mean and refer to all Owners except, during the Development Period, the Developer.

"Class B Member" shall mean and refer to the Developer.

"Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions and Reservation of Easements recorded by the Developer against the Property as it may from time to time be amended or supplemented.

"Developer" shall mean and refer to Carr Properties, Inc., a Virginia Corporation, its successors and assigns, provided, however, that no successor or assignee of the Developer shall have any rights or obligations of the Developer in the Association unless such rights and obligations are specifically set forth in an instrument of succession or assignment designating a party as the Developer or which pass by operation of law.

"Development Period" shall mean and refer to the period commencing on the date of the Declaration and terminating on the earlier of (a) January 1, 1992; or (b) the day next following

the date on which the Developer owns no part of the Property, or any of the Land described in Exhibit "B" to the Declaration.

"Federal Housing Administration" shall mean and refer to that governmental agency of the United States of America so entitled and any agency or regulatory authority of the United States of America which succeeds the Federal Housing Administration.

"Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any recorded subdivision map of the Property upon which a Dwelling Unit(s) could be constructed in accordance with Fairfax County Zoning Ordinances, and to each condominium unit or cooperative unit on the Property created in accordance with the applicable laws of Virginia in effect from time to time.

"Member" shall mean and refer to a member of Foxfield Community Association, Inc.

"Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of any Dwelling Unit which is part of the Property but excluding in all cases any party holding an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation. For the purpose of this definition, the owner of Dwelling Units in an apartment shall be the record owner of the apartment building or buildings. The owner of Residential Units in a cooperative shall be the cooperative corporation.

"Person" shall mean and refer to any individual, corporation, joint venture, partnership, association, joint stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivision thereof or any other separate legal entity.

"Property" shall mean and refer to those certain lands in Fairfax County, Virginia, more particularly described in Exhibit "A" to the Declaration, together with such additional lands as have been subjected to the Declaration. The Developer owns or may acquire other lands in the vicinity of the land described in Exhibit "A" which it may, in accordance with Article VII of the Declaration, subject to the Declaration during the Development Period.

"Resident" shall mean and refer to (i) each individual occupying any Dwelling Unit pursuant to a lease agreement with the Owner thereof who, if requested by the Board of Directors, has delivered proof of such lease agreement to the Board of Directors; (ii) members of the immediate family of such individual or of an Owner who actually reside within the Property and in the same household with each such individual or Owner; and (iii) any person who has a fixed place of habitation at a

Dwelling Unit of any such individual or Owner to which, whenever he is absent, he has the intention of returning.

"Veterans Administration" shall mean and refer to that governmental agency of the United States of America so entitled and any agency or authority of the United States of America which succeeds the Veterans Administration.

Any words used in these Bylaws which are not specifically defined above shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Declaration unless such a meaning would be manifestly improper or unreasonable in the context in which a word is used.

ARTICLE II

Offices

Section 2.01. The registered office shall be in the County of Fairfax, Commonwealth of Virginia.

Section 2.02. The Association may also have offices at such places within the Commonwealth of Virginia as the Board of Directors may, from time to time, determine or the business of the Association may require.

ARTICLE III

Members

Section 3.01. Voting Rights of Members. The Association shall have two classes of members in accordance with the provisions of ARTICLE VI of the Articles of Incorporation. The rights, privileges and qualifications of each class of members shall be as set out in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration and as provided in these Bylaws.

Section 3.02. Annual Meetings. The Association shall hold an annual meeting of the members each year for the transaction of any business within the powers of the Association. Such annual meeting shall be held on a day in the month of May and at a time to be designated by the Board of Directors from time to time. If the Board of Directors does not designate a date and time for the annual meeting, then such meeting shall be held on the last day of May which is not a Sunday or legal holiday in the State of Virginia at 8:00 p.m. Any business of the Association may be transacted at an annual meeting without being specially designated in the notice of such meeting, except such business as is specifically required by statute, the Articles of Incorporation or the Declaration to be stated in the notice. Any

matter requiring the affirmative vote of more than a majority of the Class A Members present at a meeting shall be designated in the notice of such meeting. Failure to hold an annual meeting at the designated time shall not, however, invalidate the corporate existence or affect otherwise valid corporate acts.

Section 3.03. Special Meetings. At any time in the interval between annual meetings, special meetings of the members may be called by the President, the Board of Directors, the Class B Member or by Class A Members having twenty percent (20%) of the votes entitled to be cast by the Class A Members at such meeting.

Section 3.04. Place of Meetings. All meetings shall be held at the registered office of the Association, or at such other place within the State of Virginia as is designated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 3.05. Notice of Meetings.

(a) Written notice stating the place, day and hour of the annual meeting of the Members and, in case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered not less than ten (10) no more than fifty (50) days before the date of the meeting (except as a different time is specified below) either personally or by mail, to each Member entitled to vote at such meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the Member at his address as it appears on the records of the Association, with postage thereon prepaid. In lieu of delivering notice as above, the Association may publish such notice at least once a week for two successive calendar weeks in a newspaper having a general circulation in the city or county in which the registered office is located, the first publication to be not more than fifty (50) days and the second not less than seven (7) days before the date of the meeting. If notice of the meeting is so published, a notice of the meeting shall also be posted at not less than three (3) conspicuous locations on the Property.

(b) Notice of a Members' meeting to act on an amendment of the Articles of Incorporation or a plan or merger or consolidation shall be delivered or published and posted in the manner required by the laws of Virginia. Such laws currently require such notice not less than twenty-five (25) nor more than fifty (50) days before the date of the meeting.

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, a waiver of notice in writing, signed by the Member or Members entitled to such notice, whether before or after the holding of the meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice to such Member(s). A Member who attends a meeting shall be deemed to

have had timely and proper notice of the meeting unless he attends for the express purpose of objecting because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

Section 3.06. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or the Declaration, at any meeting of Members the presence in person or by proxy of members entitled to cast ten percent (10%) of all of the votes entitled to be cast by the Members shall constitute a quorum. The Declaration requires the presence in person or by proxy of Members entitled to cast sixty percent (60%) of the votes entitled to be cast by the Class A Members and the presence in person or proxy of the Class B Member at meetings called for the purpose of taking any action requiring the affirmative vote of more than a majority of the Class A votes cast at such meeting. This section shall not affect any requirement under statute, the Declaration or under the Articles of Incorporation of the Association for the vote necessary for the adoption of any measure. In the absence of a quorum, without regard to class, the Members present in person or by proxy, by majority vote taken and without notice other than by announcement, may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum shall attend. In addition, at such a meeting where a quorum of Members is not present the Members present in person or by proxy by majority vote taken without notice other than by announcement may call a further meeting of Members, and at such further meeting the percentages of votes required to constitute a quorum shall each be reduced to one-half (1/2) of the percentage specified above and by proxy may take any action, including, without limitation, the election of directors, which might have been taken at the original meeting had a sufficient number of members been present.

Section 3.07. Votes Required. A majority of the votes cast by the Members without regard to class at a meeting of Members duly called and at which a quorum is present shall be sufficient to take or authorize action upon any matter which may properly come before the meeting, except as otherwise required by the laws of Virginia, the Declaration or the Articles of Incorporation. The Declaration requires the affirmative vote of more than a majority of each class of members in certain instances.

Section 3.08. Proxy Voting. A Member entitled to vote in person may vote by proxy executed in writing by the Member or by his duly authorized attorney in fact and filed with the Secretary. No proxy shall be valid after 11 months from its date unless otherwise provided in the proxy. In any event, every proxy of a Class A Member shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by a Member of his Lot. Every proxy of the Class B Member shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon expiration of the Class B membership.

Section 3.09. Alternative Voting Procedures. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws, to the extent permitted by the laws of Virginia, any vote to be taken of the members upon a stated proposal or for the election of directors may be taken by mail, and the number of votes necessary for passage of the proposal or election as a director shall be the same as if the vote were taken at a meeting.

ARTICLE IV

Board of Directors

Section 4.01. Powers. The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may exercise all the powers of the Association, except such as are, by the laws of Virginia, the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration or these Bylaws, conferred upon or reserved to the Members. The Board of Directors may employ a manager, an independent contractor and such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties. The Board of Directors may appoint such committees as it deems appropriate in carrying out its duties.

Section 4.02. Duties. It shall be the duties of the Board of Directors to:

(a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the members at the annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by Class A Members who are entitled to cast one-fourth (1/4) of the outstanding votes:

(b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;

(c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:

(1) fix the amount of the Annual Assessments against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period; and

(2) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto.

(d) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates. If a

certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;

(e) procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on property owned by the Association;

(f) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded in an amount which shall not be less than the sum of three month's assessments on all units in the Association, plus the Association's reserve funds.

(g) cause the Community Facilities to be maintained; and

(h) appoint an Architectural Review Board as provided in the Declaration.

Section 4.03. Number and Election of Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of five (5) Directors. Directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of the Members. Each Director shall serve for a term of one year or until his successor is elected and qualified unless his directorship is earlier terminated by resignation, death, removal or otherwise.

Section 4.04. Vacancies and Removal. Any Director may be removed from the Board with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Members of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining members of the Board of Directors and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor, subject to removal, however, by vote of the Members of the Association.

Section 4.05. Compensation. No Director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association as a Director. However, any Director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 4.06. Action by the Board of Directors.

(a) Regular Meetings. Except as permitted by this Section, all actions, matters or resolutions approved or disapproved by the Board of Directors shall be by vote of the Directors taken at a regular meeting. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President of the Association or by a majority of the Directors.

(b) Emergency Meetings or Action by the Board of Directors. In the event of an emergency (as determined by the unanimous consent of the Board of Directors) requiring immediate action by the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may act by means of a conference telephone or similar communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear

each other and participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at such meeting. Such meetings may be called by the President of the Association or by a majority of the Directors.

(c) Time and Place of Meeting. Each meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time and at such place within the State of Virginia as the person or persons calling the meeting may designate or at such other place outside the State of Virginia as may be agreed upon by all of the Directors.

(d) Action Without a Meeting. To the extent permitted by the laws of Virginia, the Directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the Directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the Directors.

Section 4.07. Notice of Meetings to Directors. Notice of the place, day and hour of every regular and special meeting shall be given to each director two days (or more) before the meeting, by delivering the same to him personally, or by sending the same to him by telegraph, or by leaving the same at his residence or usual place of business, or, in the alternative, by mailing such notice three days (or more) before the meeting, postage prepaid, and addressed to him at his last known post office address, as shown upon the records of the Association. Unless required by these Bylaws or by resolution of the Board of Directors, no notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors need state the business to be transacted thereat. No notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors need be given to any director who, either before or after the holding thereof, waives such notice in writing. Attendance of a director at any meeting shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Any meeting of the Board of Directors, regular or special, may be adjourned from time to time to reconvene at the same or some other place, and no notice need be given of any such adjourned meeting other than by announcement.

Section 4.08. Quorum. A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

ARTICLE V

Officers and Their Duties

Section 5.01. Enumeration of Officers. The officers of this Association shall be a president, who shall be a Director, a vice president, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers and assistant officers as may from time to time be deemed necessary by the Board of Directors. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person except the offices of President and Secretary.

Section 5.02. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members.

Section 5.03. Term. The officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year until his successor is elected and qualified unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 5.04. Special Appointments. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 5.06. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 5.07. Duties of the President. The President shall be the chief operating officer of the Association, shall be available at all meetings of the Members and the Board of Directors, shall have general and active operating management of the business of the Association and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect. The President shall act as chairman at meetings of the Board of Directors. He shall execute bonds, mortgages, and other contracts requiring a seal, under the seal of the Association, except where required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed and executed and except where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent of the Association.

Section 5.08. Duties of the Vice President. In the absence of the President or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, the Vice President (or in the event there be more than one vice president, the Vice Presidents in the order designated by the Directors, or in the absence of any designation, then in the order of their election) shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President. The Vice President shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.

Section 5.09. Duties of the Secretary and Assistant Secretaries. The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the Members and record all the proceedings of the meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors in a book to be kept for that purpose. He shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Members and special meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or President, under whose supervision he shall be. He shall have custody of the corporate seal of the Association and he, or an Assistant Secretary, shall have authority to affix the same to any instrument requiring it and when so affixed, it may be attested by his signature or by the signature of such Assistant Secretary. The Board of Directors may give general authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the Association and to attest the affixing by his signature. The Assistant Secretary, or if there be more than one, the Assistant Secretaries in the order determined by the Board of Directors (or if there be no such determination, then in the order of their election), shall, in the absence of the Secretary or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.

Section 5.10. Duties of the Treasurer and Assistant Treasurers. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the Association's funds and securities and shall keep fully and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Association and shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Association in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors. He shall disburse the funds of the Association as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the President and the Board of Directors, at its regular meetings, or when the Board of Directors so requires, an account of all his transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Association. The Treasurer shall cause an annual audit of the Association books to be made by a public accountant at the

completion of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of issuance and expenditures to be prescribed to the membership at its regular annual meeting and shall file a copy of each in the records of the Association. The Assistant Treasurer, or if there shall be more than one, the Assistant Treasurers in the order determined by the Board of Directors (or if there be no such determination, then in the order of their election), shall, in the absence of the Treasurer or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, perform the duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.

ARTICLE VI

Finance

Section 6.01. Checks, Drafts, Etc. All checks, drafts, and orders for the payment of money, notes and other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of the Association, shall unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, be signed by two officers of the Association, one of whom shall be the President or a Vice President and the other of whom shall be the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer.

Section 6.02. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be the twelve calendar months period ending December 31 of each year, unless otherwise provided by the Board of Directors.

Section 6.03. Carryover of Unused Funds. The Association shall not be obligated to spend in any calendar year all the sums collected in such year and may carry forward, as surplus, any balance remaining; nor shall the Association be obligated to apply any such surpluses to the reduction of the amount of the assessments in the succeeding year, but may carry forward from year to year such surplus as the Board of Directors in its absolute discretion may determine to be desirable for the greater financial security of the Corporation and the effectuation of its purposes.

ARTICLE VII

Miscellaneous

Section 7.01. Books and Records. The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. The Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Association shall be available for inspection by any member at

the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

Section 7.02. Seal. The Board of Directors shall provide a suitable seal, bearing the name of the Association which shall be in the charge of the Manager. The Board of Directors may authorize one or more duplicate seals and provide for the custody thereof.

Section 7.03. Indemnification. The Association shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened pending or completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Association) by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director, officer, employee or agent of the Association, or is or was serving at the request of the Association as a Director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, to the maximum extent permitted by the laws of Virginia, as amended from time to time.

Section 7.04. Amendments. Any and all provisions of these Bylaws may be altered or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted at any annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting called for that purpose by a majority vote of the members; provided, however, no amendment or change shall be effective without the consent of the Class B Member during the Development Period. Amendment of the Bylaws is subject to specific provisions contained in the Articles of Incorporation and the Declaration.

Section 7.05. Consistency of Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws. These Bylaws shall be construed and interpreted in a manner which is consistent with the terms and provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and the Declaration. The terms and provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and the Declaration shall be controlling over any inconsistent provision contained in these Bylaws.

Section 7.06. Leases. No Unit may be leased or rented for less than thirty (30) days.

ARTICLE VIII

Management, etc.

Section 8.01 Repair and Replacement Reserve. The Board of Directors shall obtain from members contributions to capital on a regular basis, which contributions will be used to establish a replacement and repair reserve. Such contributions shall be paid

monthly or at such time as regular assessments are due and be in an amount to be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors. Such funds shall be conclusively deemed to be a Common Expense. Such funds shall be deposited in an account with a lending institution, the accounts of which are insured by an agency of the United States of America, or may, in the discretion of the Board of Directors, be invested in obligations of, or fully guaranteed as to principal by, the United State of America. Such funds also may, in the discretion of the Board of Directors, be invested in Money Market Funds which, although they themselves are not guaranteed by the United States Government, invest solely in United States Government securities (or in State bonds which are backed in principal by the State). The replacement reserve may be expended only for the purpose of the replacement and repair of the property of the Association.

Section 8.02. Management Agent. The Board of Directors may, but shall not be required to, employ for the Association a management agent or manager (the "Management Agent") at a rate of compensation established by the Board of Directors to perform such duties and services as the Board of Directors shall from time to time authorize in writing. Any management agreement entered into by the Association shall provide, inter alia, that such agreement may be terminated for cause by either party upon thirty (30) day's written notice thereof to the other party and without cause upon ninety (90) days' written notice to the other party. The term of any such management agreement shall not exceed one year; provided, however, that the term of any such management agreement may be renewable by mutual agreement of the parties for successive one-year periods. If the standards and regulations of FNMA and/or FHLMC holds an interest in a first mortgage or deed of trust against any lots, then no such self-management shall be undertaken by the Association, without the prior written consent and approval of all of the holders of the first mortgages of record on the Lots.

Provided that any Lot subject to these Bylaws is then encumbered by a deed of trust or mortgage which is insured by the Federal Housing Administration or guaranteed by the Veterans Administration, and, provided further, that FHA and/or VA standards and regulations prohibit self-management of the Association, then no such self-management shall be undertaken by the Association without the prior written consent and approval of FHA or VA, as the circumstances may require.

ARTICLE IX

Rights of First Mortgagees

Section 9.01. Written notice of meetings of the members shall be delivered in accordance with Article III, Section 3.05 to all First Mortgagees who file a written request with the Secretary.

Section 9.02. Upon written request to the Secretary, the books and records of the Association shall be available for examination by a First Mortgagee and its duly authorized agents or attorneys during normal business hours after reasonable notice and for purposes reasonably related to its interest.

Section 9.03. Upon written request to the Secretary, a First Mortgagee may obtain written notification of the lapse, cancellation or material modification of any insurance policy or fidelity bond maintained by the Unit Owners Association.

Section 9.04. A First Mortgagee shall be entitled to receive a copy of the budget and financial statement of the Association upon written request delivered to the Secretary.

Section 9.05. For purposes of this Article, "First Mortgagee" shall have the same definition as Article I, Section 1.16 of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Reservation of Easements.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we being all of the Directors of Foxfield Community Association, Inc., have hereunto set our hands this 28th day of August, 1985.

WITNESS:

Shila L. Hudson

Shila L. Hudson

Shila L. Hudson

Shila L. Hudson

Thomas P. Davis
Thomas P. Davis, Director

John E. Cowles
John E. Cowles, Director

Donald W. Henderson
Donald W. Henderson, Director

Jack T. Dorsey
Jack T. Dorsey, Director

Walter L. Haslam

Frederick D. Mears
Frederick D. Mears, Director

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

That I am the duly elected and acting secretary of Foxfield Community Association, Inc., a Virginia non-stock, non-profit corporation, and,

That the foregoing Bylaws constitute the original Bylaws of said Association, as duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors hereof, held on the 28th day of August, 1955.

W. L. Haslam
Secretary

(CORPORATE SEAL)